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Memorandum 25:03

Date: January 7, 2025

To: Presidents and Administrative Officers
Local and Federated Associations

From: David Robinson, Executive Director

Re: CAUT Grievance Officer Check-Ins

CAUT is pleased to announce the introduction of its monthly Grievance Officer Check-Ins. These
virtual meetings are intended for members of academic staff associations involved with grievance
handling to share experiences, ask questions, and network with peers from across the country.
Michael Arfken, Chair of the CAUT Academic Freedom and Tenure Committee, will host.

CAUT Grievance Officer Check-Ins will begin on Wednesday January 15, 2025, from 12:00pm
to 1:30 pm (Eastern time).

Dates:

January 15, 2025
February 19, 2025
March 19, 2025
April 16, 2025
May 21, 2025

Time: 12:00pm to 1:30pm (Eastern time)

Zoom link: https://usO06web.zoom.us/j/81092250015 (Meeting ID: 810 9225 0015)

Please advise |legal-assistant@caut.ca at least two weeks in advance of a check-in if
simultaneous interpretation from English to French is required.

We look forward to your participation.
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